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Mr, B, P. Corvith
Vice President
¥estern Unicn Yelegraph Compeny

60 Rudson Btreet, Room A-33
Sew York 13, Wevw York

Dear M. Corwith:

In ry latter of 10 Bepterber 165k, (% was stated that
we winild Be in v position to meke such comments as might
e appropriaste ou the Western Union "Report Relating to the
Development of a Central Procegsing Bysten” after we bhad
had ap opportunity to study in detail the suggestions con-
taingd therein. Although the stuly ims not couplete, I
thought you might like to learn that we are finding the
Teport of much intarest apd have rsached soeme tentative
aonclusions. I therefore enclese a copy of & mumrandum
which will serva as sn interim report oo the findings and
svaluations made thus far, which I hope you sey f£ind of

interest.
#inceraly,
L, X, FROST
Rear Admiral, US Nevy
Chier of Stars
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S/ASST (Mr. Friedwany—~

R/D (Dr. Kullback) MAY 2B IRCLASOIFIED WHEN

INCLOSURE X8 MEMOVED.
M/Rt Belf-explanatory

Capt, McDonald,USAF/60LG3/210ct54/ can
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